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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Fortenberry, Heidi
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:51 AM
To: Thompson, Gerri; Logsdon, Jeremy; Mittelberg, Julia; Margarella, Erin; Casale, Ellen; 

Hussung, Jessie
Subject: Scholarship Committee Meeting

Hello everyone, 
 
It's that time for my favorite committee to meet! I've made a qualtrics (doodle is no unavailable) with 
available meeting times . Once I get a date, I can reserve the conference room and will send out the 
spreadsheet with the specifics. Please complete the qualtrics below by EOD tomorrow, March 26, 2025. 
We need to move on these because they are due to the scholarship office by April 11.  
https://wku.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_eeAtD8AtWBfZLue 
 
We have a new member to the committee, Ms. Gerri Thompson. She will be taking over Anne Patterson's 
place as our representative for the regional campuses. Welcome Gerri! Thanks for agreeing to help us 
out! 
 
Also, if I missed anyone on the email, please let me know. I can't remember if we recruited another 
person or not.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Heidi Fortenberry 
Office Coordinator 
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